YOUNG EXCEPTIONAL STAR
AWARDS

2018 Invoice
Aprif 234, 2018

Invoice # 2018YES - 001
Invoice to: Andrew Weaver, MLA

Attention:

Thank you for youf purchase of a ticket for $175.00 towards the 2017Young
Exceptional Stars (YES) Awards to be held on Thursday, May 3%, 2018 at the

Oak Bay Beach Hotel, Doors open at | dinner ot L followed by
the award presentations.

Could you please make your cheque payable to:
The District of Oak Bay
And send it to:
2167 Oak Bay Avenue
Victoria, BC V3R 1G2
Attention: Councillor [ GGG

Thank you in advance for your support of this program.

Councitlor I NG
Municipality of Oak Bay




MailChimp Billing <billing@mailchimp.com>

From:
Sent: April 9, 2018 11:09 PM
To: I
“Subject: ' MailChimp Receipt
E ==

Your order has been processed.

"Order MC06898569

Processed on Apr 09, 2018 11:09 pm Pacific Time.

Monthly plan

2001 - 2500 subscribers. ' ‘ C$38.85

Discounts

Save 10% on MailChimp account charges by enabling two-factor authentication

Subtotal | _ C$38.85

Total | | C$38.85

Exchange details

Exchanged from $30.00 at rate 1.2951225051845. Exchange rate from Chase Paymentech at Apr 09,
2018 06:30 pm Pacific Time. '




Dear Androw,
recelved from Netfms.

Apayment for our “andrewweavermiaca’ account is due on /12018,

r *ancrewweavermiaca” account is scheduled to ranew on 5/16/2018. To ensure
be biled on §/1/2018 for the amount specified below. Plsase refer t the invoice below for payment inormaton.
Al plans and producis automaicaly renew unless you cancel
neval Wi o i same erm logih o roglr s efocied boow. The Feymert moiho e wa nave n e wilbeusedfor enwl,uriess you
change it or cancel.

o " " 9 7 o o i omaten ey n o
i

1fyou have questions about your aceourt, services, o your biling, lease callus at anytime.

Best wishes,
The Netfms Team

Netfirms Invoice.
Netfrms, 10 Corporate Dr. Burlngion, MA 01803

Users name: Andrew Weaver
Victoria, BC ﬂ

PAYMENT NO.: 148821948

DATEDUE: 5172018




Dear Androw,

P received from Netfims.

Apayment for your "andrewweavermiaca’ account s due on 5/2212016.

Your“androwweavermiaca” o ranow on 61612015, your
be biled on 512212018 for below. Please refer

A plans and preducs automaialy renow uioss you cace

e o o h o o o B vt efocid o The Feymert moiho e wa nave n e wilbeusedfor enwl,uriess you
Range ot canca v

1o 840 il diicutis 09 s ieuptong pies ak tis cpporunty 1o nand review yur biingnformaton cuenty on e at
i

1fyou have questions about your aceourt, services, o your biling, lease callus at anytime.

Best wishes,
The Netfms Team

Netfirms Invoice.
Netfims, 10 Corporate Dr. Burlington, MA 01803

PAYMENT NO.: 149738822

r WordPress Essentals
AMOUNT DUE: 215.40
DATEDUE: 512212018




Account Number: |||l Date: 05/07/2018
Invoice: 1029692

ASiteLock.

Do O WeavE

| Viourr Sl ek seviess hewe s @m@@ﬂﬁﬁﬂm@@wi@@ﬁf 04 catdediiopiieloredifealielnaveleniilcs
srojtipdatelyolls fi@{c@umng-wm“isuwhmﬂimx dmﬂdk/mcr% hels|telioeid Lﬁ@nlmmﬂo_[ el efyoursettinegsiin:
e Aeesunil" secliom. To view h@@ﬂﬂfj@ﬁﬁ\ﬂﬁld%ﬁff@ﬁﬁlf atatitomaticitenewa MveWiot: Jmﬁmg
sleaicoptinticgiefoveiptetigielatiol aL*j“][’) , '
EV@U]F moestiiecenthveiceyls) il'@‘f@xéi beloWs

Biicing refilects agesmantwith preisies vendler.

leh'rsflﬁl haverany dtﬁf@‘ﬂkgw@i@@d‘v@v& i@é@gkyﬂ@@@a@g}li@mb@on‘i@(ﬁ WEER S @Qn@@l@@j ‘comionealll
st (@77/)) 22’@7/@52(11 .

%f—fhﬁﬁk youlfor woum oy @“[Txﬁ«

“D Sizled éj fedm

- EILILING SURTARY

andrewweavermla.ca

05/06/2018 360-Degree Security Scan: Premium 49,95 05/06/2019 49.95
Total Charges 49.95
Total Credits 0.00
Net Charges Today 64.25 CAD 49.95 |USD

BILLING INFO
Credit Card Number: xxxxxxxxxx-

Name As it Appears on Card: _
Address:
ictoria, A




Your order has been processed.
Order MC07018345
Processed on May 09, 2018 11:12 pm Pacific Time.

Monthly plan

2001 - 2500 subscribers. cs39.22

Discounts

Save 10% on MailChimp account charges by enabling two-tactor authentication
Subtotal €s39.22
Total €s39.22

Exchange details

Exchanged from $30.00 at rate 1.3074759737234. Exchange rate from Chase Paymentech at May 09,
2018 06:30 pm Pacific Time.

Paid via Visa card ending in Illlon May 09, 2018 C$39.22



From: MailChimp Billing <billing@mailchimp.com>
Sent: June 9, 2018 10:43 PM
To: —
Subject: MailChimp Receipt
E ==

Your order has been processed.
Order MC07142421

Processed on Jun 09, 2018 10:43 pm Pacific Time.

Monthly plan

2601 - 2700 subscribers. C$52.56

Discounts

Save 10% on MailChimp account charges by enabling two-factor authentication

Subtotal C$52.56

Total . ‘ C$52.56

Exchange details

Exchanged from $40.00 at rate 1.3141249390593. Exchange rate from Chase Paymentech at Jun 09,
2018 06:30 pm Pacific Time.




Ministry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH BC Mail Plus
X PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW_9V7
--------------------------------- Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial .gov.bc.ca

31-Mar-2018

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000058

ANDREW WEAVER - MLA

OAK BAY-GORDON HEAD CONSTITUENGY
219-3930 SHELBOURNE ST

VICTORIA BC V8P 5P6

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

shipTo [ rvoice # I To- invoice Date 03/31/2018

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 14 EA 0.85 /EA 11.90 G
Subtotal ' 11.90
asusT # NGB 5.000 % 11.90 0.60
Total (CAD) 12.50

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE AGCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST pST# NN Frinted: 04/09/2018 07:56:09

D000058

10000082

P0O000074




~ BRITISH
COLUMBIA

gill To: [N

000057

ANDREW WEAVER - MLA

OAK BAY-GORDON HEAD CONSTITUENCY
219-3930 SHELBOURNE ST

VICTORIA BC V8P 5P6

Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Maii Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC_V8W_9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Date
30-Apr-2018

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

shipTo [ voice + I s 7o B '~voice Date 04/30/2018
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 5 EA 0.85 /EA 4.25 G
Subtotal 4.25
ashsT + [ G 5.000 % 4.25 0.21
Total (CAD) 4.46

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:

Queen's Printer, P Box

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WiLL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

I T T D

~ ~eTIUCT

o per  por: I Frinted: 05/04/2018 11:22:40

DO000S7

10000096

PO000083



. BRITISH
COLUMBIA

sit To: [ R

000056

ANDREW WEAVER - MLA

OAK BAY-GORDON HEAD CONSTITUENCY
219-3930 SHELBOURNE ST

VICTORIA BC V8P 5P6

Please keep the bottom portion for your record

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BG Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC_ VBW_9V7
Ph:2'150-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

i

G

i
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Number/2nd Reference No.
/

31-May-2018

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1

s and return the top portion with your payment

srote NI oo + N = I - oice 0=tc 05/31/2018

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.68 /EA 2.68 G
Subtotal 2.68
k40 5.000 % 2.68 0.13
Total (CAD) 2.81

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER
.0. 451 Sin Prov Govt,

Queen's Printer, P Box

OF FINANCE and remit to:

Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE GHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE AGCO!

[ —

UNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

DoTH mrinted: 06/06/2018 11:44:17

O DT

D000056

10000077

PO000070





